GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways Department
Jalasampad Bhawan, 3rd Floor, Western Block, Salt Lake,

Memo No:G02324012427IW

File No:IW-14011(19)/23/2023- Dept. of IW-Part(4) [E 857987 ]

From:- JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)
Irrigation & Waterways

GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL

Irrigation & Waterways

To:The
E.E., Malda Irrigation Division ,

Irrigation & Waterways Dte

Chief Engineer (North) , Irrigation & Waterways Dte

Date: 26/12/2023

Subject:Administrative Approval for the Emergent restoration works during monsoon of functional and

non-functional assets (l) liner bank protection works:

3965KM), flood embankments (0.

1065KM ) In

Block Ratua-I, Manickchak, Kaliachak-IIl, Old Malda, Gazole, Ratua-Il District-Malda 2023-24 (No. of

Sub-scheme-15 no.) (SCHEME ID--IW/EMGNT

42-2324) ,Project ID:- IW2324123545000

The undersigned is directed , by order of the Governor, to say that the Governor has been pleased to accord Administrative
Approval for the Project Emergent restoration works during monsoon of functional and non-functional assets (I) liner bank

protection works (0.3965KM), flood embankmer

Gazole, Ratua-ll District-Malda 2023-24 (N
which has been given below.

Name of the Project: Emergen

Project ID:

Address :

,(0:1065KM ) In Block Ratua-I, Manickchak, Kaliachak-Ill, Old Malda,
F b-scheme-15 no.) (SCHEME ID--IW/EMGNT/T-042-2324) ,the details of

ration works during monsoon of functional and non-functional assets (I) liner
bank protection works (0.3965KM), flood embankments (0.1065KM ) In Block Ratua-|,
Manickchak, Kaliachak-Ill, Old Malda, Gazole, Ratua-II District-Malda 2023-24 (No. of
Sub-scheme-15 no.) (SCHEME ID--IW/EMGNT/T-042-2324)

IW232412354S000

Administrative Approval: Rs 11774000 (One Crore Seventeen Lakh Seventy Four Thousand Only.)

Phasing amount and chargeable head of accounts

Block Ratua-I, Manickchak, Kaliachak-Ill, Old Malda, Gazole, Ratua-II District-Malda.

: : Scheme Scheme i
S| No. |Financial Year Head Type Mamé Amount \
State Development | Mainlenarice |
1 2023-24 |32-2711-01-001-00-002-19-00-V P | Expenditure in Flood 74000
Schemes ‘
Control Sector
State Development WireRgnes |
2 2024-25 |32-2711-01-001-00-002-19-00-V P Expenditure in Flood | 5000000 |
Schemes ,‘
Control Sector | |
State Development ‘ Maintenance { ]
3 2025-26  |32-2711-01-001-00-002-19-00-V| A€ DEVEIOP | Expenditure in Flood | 6700000 |
| Schemes |
j ~ Control Sector
Total 11774000
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This order is issued with the concurrence of FINANCIAL ADVISOR ( Irrigation & Waterways) of this Department vide their /
his U.O No. AA2324031893FA00 Dated 21/12/2023.

JOINT'S

ECR RY(WORKS)
overnment of West Bengal

Irrigation & Waterways Department
Memo No: GO2324012427IW / ‘ Date: 26/12/2023
Copy forwarded for information and necessary action:
The Principal Secretary / Secretary-(Irrigation & Wa“?%ys Department)
The Principal Accountant General(A&E)—We%Benﬁal
The Principal Accountant General(Audit)-Wéf’s\f;:‘éfengal
The Principal Accountant General(RWltavBAé)iWest Bengal

The Financial Advisor-(Irrigation & ¥ vays Department)

The Finance Department-(Group F) *

-

JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)

Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department
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SCHEME ID : IWEMGNT/T-042-2324

Name of the Main Scheme :- Emergent restoration works during monsoon of functional and non-

functional assets (I) liner bank protection works (0.3965KM), flood embankments

(0.1065KM ) In

Block Ratua-I, Manickchak, Kaliachak-III, Old Malda, Gazole, Ratua-II District-Malta 2023-24".

Consists of following Sub-estimates:-

- Tendered amount

SI No. Name of Sub-estimates as per tender (Rs.)
| y

Emergent restoration of breaches & ghoges at
various point of Barkol Danra left and right

1 embankment at village satmara in Gp- pirganj, | 955611.00
Block-Ratuall, PS-Pukuria, Dist-Malda, under
Malda Irrigation Division. |

Emergent restoration of breach of Right ’

Embankment cum Village Road of River Tangon

2 at Kodubari Ghat in GP- Chaknagar, Block & P.S- 1176282.00
Gazole, Dist-Malda, under Malda Irrigation

Division. |

Emergent Repair of Ghoges of Schedule ‘D’
Embankment on Right Bank of River Mahananda
in P.S- English Bazar, under Malda Irrigation
Division, Malda

Emergent restoration of Right Embankment cum

Village Road of River Tangon at Mouza |

4  |Mathamora, Village-Dobakhoksan in GP- ' 288375.00
Chaknagar, Block & P.S- Gazole, Dist-Malda, !

under Malda Irrigation Division.

198692.00

Palliative protection work to the right bank of river
Koshi at Paschim Ratanpur for a length of 20 M in
G.P.- Bilaimari, ,Mouza.- Paschim Ratanpur, P.S.- |
Ratua, Block- Ratua-I, District- Malda, under 1
Malda Irrigation Division . {Near Chainage- 16.8
KM of Bhutnidiara Circuit Embankment } .
Emergent palliative anti erosion work to the left
bank of river Ganga at Paranupnagar for a length |
6 of 73m from 13.220 to 13.293 km D/S of farakka | 1152245.00
Barrage in G. P - Pardeonapur-Sovapur, Block -

Kaliachak III, P.S - Baishnabnagar, Dist- Malda

Palliative protection work along the left bank of
river Ganga at Narayanpur near 1.15km upstream
of Manikchak Ferry Ghat for a length of 35m in
GP-Manikchak, Mouza-Narayanpur, Block-& P.S- |
Manikchak, Dist.-Malda under Malda Irrigation
Division

613069.00

1173588.00

Palliative protection work along the left bank of

river Ganga at Narayanpur near 1.0km upstream of

8 Manikchak Ferry Ghat for a length of 40m in GP- | 1253604.00
Manikchak, Mouza-Narayanpur, Block-& P.S- |

'Manikchak, Dist.-Malda under Malda Irrigation

- Contingency 3%
. of amount put to
tender (Rs.)

28389.00

34964.00

5903.00

i
| 8568.00
| 18214.00

34242.00

34863.00

37236.00



Joint Sgchetary Works
[rrigation & Waterwa epartment



l Contingency 3% |
. of amount put to
tender (Rs.)

| Tendered amount
(Rs.)

[ SI No. Name of Sub-estimates as per tender

_|Division ,
Emergent restoration work to prevent further rain
cut at Kadamtali on the left bank of the river

9 Mahananda in GP- Mahishbathani, Block & PS-
Old Malda, Dist-Malda, under Malda Irrigation

Division.

348257.00 ? 10345.00

Emergent raising and closing of 1 no.ghoge for a
length of 80 m to the right bank of River
Punarbhaba at vill-Dakhin Kupadaha, Block &
P.S.-Bamongola, Dist-Malda.

Emergent restoration of the right bank of River
11 |Brahmani at Nalagola Bazar , Block & P.S.- 194771.00 5786.00
Bamongola, Dist.-Malda.

10 101035.00 3001.00

Emergent palliative anti erosion work to the left
bank of river Ganga to protect further damage
from Raincut at Par Anupnagar for a length of
12 |23.00 m in front of Radhagobindo Mandir & near 96505.00 2867.00
to the existing work at D/S of Mandir in G. P -

Pardeonapur-Sovapur, Block - Kaliachak III, P.S -

Baishnabnagar, Dist- Malda.

Emergent restoration of breach points of village
road cum approach road of Chhotopathari Sluice
near house of Dhiren Biswas & Subal Majumder
at Chhotopathari-Nayapara on R/B of river Haria
in Chandpur GP under Bamongola Block, Dist.-
Malda during the Year 2023-24

Emergent restoration of breach points of village
road cum approach in between 0.00m to 350m
14 /from Chhotopathari sluice towards Battali of R/B 1415760.00 42052.00
of river Haria in Chandpur GP under Bamongola |

Block, Dist Malda during the year 2023 - 24 \ »

Emergent restoration of breach points of viAllag;a‘ ’

road cum approach of Chhotopathari sluice near

house of Nimai Biswas & Dhirendra Nath Sarkar

= at Chhotopathari - Nayapara of R/B of river Haria [395038.00 41567.00
in Chandpur GP under Bamongola Block, Dist |

Malda during the year 2023 - 24 .
Total: | 11433836.00

13 1068003.00 31726.00

=

© 339723.00

Estimated Cost of Main Estimate.- Rs. 11773559.00

Join%orks

Irrigation & Waterways Department



